

SULLY AND LAVERNOCK COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTE

ORDINARY MEETING ON THE 15th February 2022

Councillors who attended the meeting	Parry, Bowring, Lang, James, Barlow, Scaglioni (Chair)Tatt, Sylvester
Apologies for Absence	Lynn
Declarations of Interest	Councillor Bowring member of the Sully Village Group Councillor Lang anything to do with Sully sailing club Councillor Sylvester Sully Centurions Cricket Club
Decisions taken at the meeting. (See below agenda items and the relevant resolution)	
Agenda item 3	The community council approved the minutes of previous meetings
Agenda item 4	The community council approved payments (Councillor Scaglioni declared an interest in one particular payment)
Agenda item 7	The community council agreed that Paul Egan would be asked to internally audit the accounts for 2021/2022
Agenda item 8	The community council agreed to pay for a new base for a picnic table to be provided by a resident. The existing bench and base are damaged and will be removed
Part 2 Item 1	The community council agreed an additional spend on further electrical work to be conducted at the Pavilion and the Hall
Part 2 Item 3	Councillor Barlow absented himself from Part 2 of the meeting, at this point, having declared an interest in an ongoing discussion involving a former employee of the community council. The community council agreed a course of action to be notified to their solicitor in respect of this matter
Part 2 Item 5	The community council agreed in principle to the list of proposed dates prepared by the clerk for Community council meetings till next January

Part 2 Item 6

The community council agreed with the proposed charges prepared by the clerk, subject to a small amendment, for users of the hall and pavilion.